From: Giunta, Richard F.

Sent: Friday, November 4, 2016 12:02 PM
To: 'Steve Sereboff'

Cc: 'Jonathan Pearce'

Subject: RE: Settlement RPX v AIT

Steve,

| think settlement is highly unlikely. I will check with the client and get back to you if they feel differently.

Thanks,
Rich

From: Steve Sereboff [mailto:SSereboff @socalip.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2016 11:11 PM

To: Giunta, Rich

Cc: Jonathan Pearce

Subject: Settlement RPX v AIT

Rich, it's normal in disputes for the parties to entertain possible settlement. That hasn't happened here but we still have
time. Is it worth floating the option of settlement by our respective clients? /steve/
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